Community Development
Department
Planning Division

City o

RIVERSIDE

{rts & Innovation

September 23, 2013

Mr. and Mrs. Aaron Gettis

6816 Hawarden Drive

Riverside, CA 92506

SUBJECT: P13-0459: Certificate of Appropriateness - 6816 Hawarden Dr.
Dear Mr. & Mrs. Gettis:

At its meeting of September 18, 2013, the Cultural Heritage Board continued Planning Case
P13-0459 to the meeting of October 16, 2013.

Should you have any questions concerning this notice please call me at (951) 826-2117.

Sincerely,
CULTURAL HERITAGE BOARD

Teri Delcamp
Historic Preservation Senior Planner
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